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DETROIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Police Commissioners

FROM: Linda Bernard, Esq., Chairperson Policy Committee
DATE: September 2, 2025

RE: Policy Committee Meeting Memo

Dear Colleagues,

On behalf of the Board of Police Commissioners Policy Committee, please see the key updates from the
committee meeting held on Tuesday, September 2, 2025:

Board Attendees: Committee Chairperson Linda Bernard and BOPC Chairperson Eva Dewaelsche

Community/Committee Attendees: Lydia Garnier — BOPC Secretary, Felecia Tyson — BOPC Executive
Policy Manager, and Sergeant Antonio Walker (DPD Planning, Research, and Accreditation).

Action Items: The Policy Committee, through Chairperson Linda Bernard, moved and approved the

following directives to be presented before the full Board for a vote on Thursday, September 4, 2025:
e 203.8 Crime Intelligence Unit

102.6 Citizen Complaints

205.11 Officer Involved Shooting Investigations

304.6 Body-Worn Cameras

Notes on Directives:

e Policy Committee Chair Linda Bernard pulled 304.6 Body-Worn Cameras for further review and
amendments.

e BOPC Chairperson Eva Dewaelsche requested the following directives be held for additional review
and postponed until the September 16th Policy Committee meeting:
e 203.7 Vice and Narcotics
e 203.5 Juveniles and School Incidents
e 203.10 Child Abuse and Safe Delivery of Newborns

Next Meeting: The next Policy Committee meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 16, 2025 at 5pm.



